

WEST LINCOLN ELEMENTARY



630 West Dawes Avenue | 402-436-1168 | Fax: 402-458-3268 | WestLincoln.LPS.org Scott Schwartz, Principal | Sara Rose, Assistant Principal | Sarah Kerbs, Instructional Coordinator Attendance Hotline: 402-436-1168-Option 5 (24 hours a day)



Table of Contents

LPS Student Calendar 2025-26	1
Mission Statement	2
August 2025	3
Welcome to the 2025-26 school year!	
Intent of Student Handbook	4
September 2025	
Arrival	
Dismissal	6
October 2025	7
Attendance	8
Medical and Dental Appointments on School Time	8
Attendance at Special Events, After-School and/or	
Evening Activities	8
November 2025	9
Homework Tips for Parents/Guardians	10
West Lincoln Homework Policy	
December 2025	
Parent/Teacher School Compact	

Mental and Behavioral Health Point of Contact	12
January 2026	13
Family Service Before and After School Program	14
After School Clubs and Activities	14
Family Night Dates	14
Student Meals	14
February 2026	15
Communication	16
March 2026	17
General Information	18
April 2026	19
Bullying	20
West Lincoln Parent Teacher Organization	20
May 2026	21
Helpful Information	22
June 2026	23
July 2026	24
LPS Student Calendar 2026-27	25



For Bilingual Liaisons:

Arabic: 402-436-1715 نرجو الإتصال يلء هذه الأرقام إذا كنتم ةجاحب إلى خدمات الترجمة مخللاب العربية Russian: Если вам требуются услуги переводчика пожалуйста позвоните по телефону: 402-436-1942 Español: Por favor llame a este número de teléfono si necesita servicios de intérpretes: 402-436-1938 Vietnamese: Xin vui lòng gọi về số này nếu qúi vị cần có dịch vụ thông dịch: 402-436-1939 Ukrainian: Будь ласка, зателефонуйте за цим номером, якщо вам потрібні послуги перекладу: 402-436-1786 Karen: ဝံသးစူးကီးလီတဲစ်နှိဉ်ဂ်အဝဲအံးဖဲနမ့်ာလ်ဉ်ဘဉ်ပူးကတိုးကိုးထံတာ်အတာ်ဆိဉ်ထွဲမւစာ၊ 402-436-1769

Please Note:

All procedures, guidelines and dates outlined in this document are subject to change, based on recommendations and directives issued by the Nebraska Department of Education, the Lincoln Lancaster County Health Department (LLCHD), or other governing body.

LPS Student Calendar

Graduation Dates

Tuesday, May 19, 2026 Yankee Hill

Wednesday, May 20, 2026 Independence Academy

Thursday, May 21, 2026 Bryan Community Focus Program

At Pinnacle Bank Arena May 22-24, 2026 Fri: LSE Sat: LNE, LSW, LNW, LNS Sun: EHS, LHS, LSB

- First Day for K, 6, & 9th Grades
- First Day for 1-5, 7-8, & 10-12th Grades
- Last Day for Students
- All Schools Not in Session
- Schools Not in Session (*Professional Learning/Planning Day*)
- Quarter Start Dates
- Quarter End Dates

Calendar Options for Families: The Lincoln Public Schools District understands and appreciates that our community has a wide variety of rich and varied religious celebrations and observances. In the event families recognize these holidays, parents should notify schools. Students will be given excused absences and allowed reasonable opportunities to make up any schoolwork missed. Note: Changes to the calendar may occur as a result of inclement weather or other circumstances. If sufficient school time is lost as a result of calendar changes, and it brings the total number of school hours for the year below the state minimum requirements, the Superintendent will implement a plan for making up this time, which may require additional minutes added to the day, additional days added to the calendar, days previously identified as non-student days re-scheduled as student day, or other appropriate calendar or schedule measures.

JULY 2025

S	м	Т	w	Т	F	s
		1	2	3	4	5
6	7	8	9	10	11	12
13	14	15	16	17	18	19
20	21	22	23	24	25	26
27	28	29	30	31		

AUGUST 2025

S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S
					1	2
3	4	5	6	7	8	9
10	11	1	₿	14	15	16
17	18	19	20	21	22	23
24	25	26	27	28	29	30
31						

SEPTEMBER 2025

2025-26

S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S
	1	/2/	3	4	5	6
7	8	9	10	11	12	13
14	15	16	17	18	19	20
21	22	23	24	25	26	27
28	29	30				

S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

С	0	/	ð	9	103	- 11
12	13	/14/	15	16	17	18
19	20	21	22	23	24	25
26	27	28	29	30	31	

JANUARY 2026

S	м	Т	W	Т	F	S
				1	$\sqrt{2}$	3
4	5	6	7	8	9	10
11	12	13	14	15	16	17
18	19	20	21	22	23	24
25	26	27	28	29	30	31

|--|

S	М	т	w	Т	F	S
			1	2	3	4
5	6	7	8	9	10	11
12	13	14	15	16	17	18
19	20	21	22	23	24	25
26	27	28	29	30		

NOVEMBER 2025

S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S
						1
2	3	4	5	6	7	8
9	10	11	12	13	14	15
16	17	18	19	20	21	22
23	24	25	26	27	28	29
30						

DECEMBER 2025

S	М	т	W	Т	F	S
	1	2	3	4	5	6
7	8	9	10	11	12	13
14	15	16	17	18	19	20
21	22	23	24	25	26	27
28	29	30	31			

FEBRUARY 2026

S	м	Т	w	Т	F	s
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16	/17/	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28

MAY 2026

S	М	Т	W	т	F	S
					1	2
3	4	5	6	7	8	9
10	11	12	13	14	15	16
17	18	19	20	2	22	23
24	25	26	27	28	29	30
31						

MARCH 2026

S	М	т	w	т	F	s
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28
29	30	31				

J	U	Ν	Ε	20	12	ť
_	$\mathbf{\overline{v}}$			LU	-	٩

S	м	т	w	т	F	S
	1	2	3	4	5	6
7	8	9	10	11	12	13
14	15	16	17	18	19	20
21	22	23	24	25	26	27
28	29	30				



Mission Statement

It is our mission at West Lincoln Elementary School to create a learning environment where school, family and community work collaboratively to ensure all students have the skills to succeed in an ever-changing world.



SUNDAY	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY
					1	2
3	4	5	6	7 Open House 5:00-6:30 p.m.	8	9
10	11	First Day for K, 6, and 9th Grades	First Day for 1-5, 7-8 and 13 10-12th Grades	14	15	16
17	18 4th Grade Cunningham School-Moncrief	19 4th Grade Cunningham School-Messinger	20 4th Grade Cunningham School-Teachout	21 4th Grade Cunningham School-Wiedel	22	23
24	25	26	27	28	29	30
31						

All procedures, guidelines and dates outlined in this document are subject to change, based on recommendations and directives

August 2025

issued by the Nebraska Department of Education, the Lincoln Lancaster County Health Department (LLCHD), or other governing body.

>>> Important Dates

Lincoln Public Schools

August 7th Open House 5:00-6:30 p.m.

August 12th 1st Day School KG

August 13th 1st Day of School 1st-5th Grades

August 18th Cunningham School-Moncrief

August 19th Cunningham School-Messinger

August 20th

Cunningham School-Teachout

August 21st

Cunningham School-Wiedel

Welcome to the 2025-26 school year!

We have worked hard to prepare for the upcoming year and we look forward to a great year at West Lincoln.

Communication with families is a priority for us and we want to be sure that families get our communications.

- Our handbook and website provides families with scheduled days off from school, general information about West Lincoln and school procedures for families.
- Wildcat Newsletter will be sent home every two weeks by email and also paper copy to the oldest student in the family.
- Classroom teachers will communicate with families on a regular basis.
- Facebook will be a great way to see what happens during the school day, Also reminders about school event are shared there. Please "like" us on the West Lincoln Facebook page.

Traditionally, our parents have been very involved at West Lincoln. Our Community Learning Center organizes family nights throughout the school year. These events are fun learning opportunities for your child and a great way to connect with other families.

Our Parent Teacher Organization (PTO) is an excellent way for families to connect with the entire school community and learn more about West Lincoln.

For families who are learning English, we have a Family Literacy class that meets each day from 9:15-11:15 a.m. Please call the school if you are interested in learning more about Family Literacy.

We look forward to a great school year!

Sincerely, Scott Schwartz, Principal



Intent of Student Handbook

This handbook is intended to be used by students, parents, and staff as a guide to the rules, regulations, and general information about West Lincoln Elementary School. Each family is responsible for becoming familiar with the handbook and knowing the information contained within it. Parents are encouraged to use this handbook as a resource and to assist their child in following the rules contained in this handbook.

Although information found in this handbook contains detailed and specific information on a variety of topics, the handbook is not intended to cover every situation and circumstance that may arise during any school day, or school year. This handbook does not create a "contract." The administration reserves the right to make decisions and rule revisions at any time to implement the educational program and to assure the well being of all students. The administration will be responsible for interpreting the rules contained in the handbook. Should the situation or circumstance arise that is not specifically covered in this handbook, the administration will make a decision based upon all applicable school district policies, and state and federal statutes and regulations.



28

29

Lincoln Public Schools

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY **WEDNESDAY** 1 2 3 5 4 6 SCHOOLS CLOSED SCHOOLS CLOSED 9 7 8 10 11 12 13 **Picture Day** Library Night 5:30-6:30 p.m. 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Fun Night 5:30-7:00 p.m. 21 22 23 24 26 27 25

Important Dates

September 1st-2nd Schools Closed

September 9th Picture Day

September 11th Library Night at 5:30-6:30 p.m.

September 19th Fun Night at 5:30-7:00 p.m.

30

Arrival

The following plan is designed to ensure the safety of all our students at dismissal and arrival times. Supervisors will be in place to assist students and families with the plan.

Please support us by...

- having your children arrive at school at the designated time.
- following our pick- up and drop- off procedures.
- developing a consistent arrival and dismissal plan with your child.

Arrival Times

- Earliest arrival is 8:40 a.m.
- Students enter at 8:52 a.m.
- School begins at 9:00 a.m.

Breakfast (8:52)

• Breakfast will be served at the arrival door or cafeteria.

Arrival Areas (8:40- 9:00 a.m.)

- Kindergarten Door 1
- 1st Grade Door 3
- 2nd Grade Door 1
- 3rd Grade Door 3
- 4th Grade Door 13
- 5th Grade Door 3

Late Arrival (After 9:00 a.m.)

- Students enter through main entrance (Door 1) and report to the office.
- Breakfast Served until 10:00 a.m.

Dismissal

For the safety of your child, we ask that you designate a door for your child to be dismissed from. You may choose the front door or the back door. Teachers will escort them to their doors inside the building. Please be sure to develop a consistent plan with your student. Some of these procedures may seem like and "inconvenience" to you, but by taking an extra 1-2 minutes, you can make arrival and dismissal safer and more efficient for ALL students.

- Entire class is dismissed when ALL student are ready to leave.
- All students must go directly home or to a school sponsored activity after dismissal.
- Students staying after school must exit with the class and return with their teacher.
- Students staying after school will notify parents from the office phone.



October 2025

SUNDAY	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY
			1	2	3	4
5	6	7	8	9	10	11
12	13 SCHOOLS CLOSED	14 SCHOOLS CLOSED	15	16	17	18
19	20	21 Picture Re-Takes 4:00-5:00 p.m.	22 Parent Teacher Conference 4:00-7:00 p.m.	23	24	25
26	27 Parent Teacher Conference 4:00-7:00 p.m.	28	29	30	31	

All procedures, guidelines and dates outlined in this document are subject to change, based on recommendations and directives issued by the Nebraska Department of Education, the Lincoln Lancaster County Health Department (LLCHD), or other governing body.

Important Dates

October 13th-14th Schools Closed

October 21st Picture Re-Takes at 4:00-5:00 p.m.

October 22nd Parent Teacher Conference at 4:00-7:00 p.m.

October 27th

Parent Teacher Conference at 4:00-7:00 p.m.

Attendance

We know students who attend school regularly and on time perform better in school. It is our goal to have every student in school as many days as possible, and to work with parent and guardians to help students understand the importance of being in school. Parent are encouraged to report their students absence by calling the attendance line or using ParentVue. Students may also be excused from school to participate in a school-approved activity.

When a student reaches 10 absences, a computer-generated letter is sent to parents/guardians to inform them of their students attendance and to offer assistance. Additional letter will be generated when absences reach 15 and 20 days. Excessive absences may result in a collaborative plan being developed between the parent/guardian, student and the school.

Based on School Board Policy (Reg.5140.1), it states that "the school may report to the count attorney when a collaborative plan involving the school, guardian and student to reduce barriers to improve regular attendance has not been successful and the student has accumulated more than twenty (20) absences per year.

Medical and Dental Appointments on School Time

Student are granted approved absences from school in order to keep medical and dental appointments during school hours. To receive a district excused absence a doctor's note must be turned into the office when the student returns from their appointment. In addition students must check in with the office upon departure for the appointment and on return to school. A computerized record is kept when the student is out of the building.



Attendance at Special Events, After-School and/or Evening Activities

Students attending after-school and or evening activities at West Lincoln School must be accompanied by a parent/guardian. Students must be in attendance during the school day in order to attend special events during the school day, after school and/or evening activities.



1000	VOVEMBER 2025 Lincoln Pu					
SUNDAY	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY 1
2	3	4	5	6	7	8
9	10	11	12	13	14	15
16	17	18	19	20	21	22
23 30	24	25	26	27	28	29
			SCHOOLS CLOSED	SCHOOLS CLOSED	SCHOOLS CLOSED	

9 ^

November 26th-28th Schools Closed

coln Public Schools 🛛 🔊 Important Dates

November 2025

Homework Tips for Parents/Guardians

School homework/make-up work should be related to curricular objectives. Students should experience regularly scheduled time at home, free of distractions or interruptions, where they can develop self-discipline and individual responsibility for learning. When students are not assigned specific homework practice, it would be beneficial for them to read a book, practice spelling words, practice math facts, or write a story. Please work with your child's teacher if you would like additional guidelines. Children will have math almost every night.

- maintain a positive attitude toward learning and the value of homework.
- help your child find an area to study that is quiet and relatively free of distractions.
- be patient with the child and praise him/her for any effort made.
- if your child has trouble understanding directions, help him/her with explanations. If the child continues to have difficulty, help the child with the beginning part of the assignment. If

the child still has difficulty, end the homework and write a note to the teacher explaining the problem. Do not do the homework for the child.

 look over the assignment when the child says they are done to see if they have forgotten anything and have done it well.
 Praise the child for his/her accomplishment.





West Lincoln Homework Policy

Homework is vital for providing independent practice and reinforcing concepts taught in class to help students become successful. Parents, students, and the school will work in partnership to support student learning.

Roles

The Teacher Will...

- Communicate expectations and homework procedures
- Assign appropriate homework
- Provide feedback to the parents and students in a timely manner

The Parents Will...

- Provide a quiet place and time for their child to do school work
- Encourage their child to complete school work

The Students Will...

• Make a sincere effort to complete their homework Homework at all grade levels should not consume a child's evening. Most homework should take 10-30 minutes

December 2025

SUNDAY	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY
	1 SCHOOLS CLOSED	2	3	4 Craft Night 5:30-7:00 p.m.	5	6
7	8	9	10	11	12	13
14	15	16	17	18	19	20
21	22 SCHOOLS CLOSED	23 SCHOOLS CLOSED	24 SCHOOLS CLOSED	25 SCHOOLS CLOSED	26 SCHOOLS CLOSED	27
28	WINTER BREAK	winter break	WINTER BREAK	WINTER BREAK	WINTER BREAK	
	SCHOOLS CLOSED WINTER BREAK	SCHOOLS CLOSED WINTER BREAK	SCHOOLS CLOSED WINTER BREAK			

Important Dates

December 1st Schools Closed

December 4th Craft Night 5:30-7:00 p.m.

December 22nd-31st Schools Closed

All procedures, guidelines and dates outlined in this document are subject to change, based on recommendations and directives issued by the Nebraska Department of Education, the Lincoln Lancaster County Health Department (LLCHD), or other governing body.

Parent/Teacher School Compact

West Lincoln Elementary School

2025-2026

Teacher/School:

I will support students and families by:

- 1. Building trustworthy relationships with students and families.
- 2. Fostering open communication with parents, so families are informed of classroom expectations, school events and how they can support their child's learning.
- 3. Being available to answer parents' questions.
- 4. Providing a high quality education that ensures all students can meet State standards.

Parent/Caring Adult:

I will support my child's learning by:

- 1. Helping with homework.
- 2. Designating a daily reading time.
- 3. Having intentional conversations about daily activities.
- 4. Supporting consistent school attendance.

Student:

I will be responsible for my own learning by:

- 1. Completing my classwork and homework; I will ask for help if needed.
- 2. Respecting myself, other students, and adults.



Mental and Behavioral Health Point of Contact

Your student's mental health is important to their academic success. If you have concerns about your student's mental or behavioral health, you can contact the social worker at your student's school/program. LPS social workers are licensed mental health practitioners and can help connect you to appropriate mental health or behavioral supports. Go to <u>home.LPS.org/socialworkers/mental-behavioral-health-points-of-contact</u> or scan the QR code for more information.



ani	lary2	J26			Lincoln Pu	blic School
UNDAY	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY
				1	2	3
				SCHOOLS CLOSED WINTER BREAK	SCHOOLS CLOSED WINTER BREAK	
4	5	6	7	8	9	10
11	12 Parent Teacher Conference 4:00-7:00 p.m.	13	14 Parent Teacher Conference 4:00-7:00 p.m.	15	16	17
18	19 SCHOOLS CLOSED	20	21	22	23	24
25	26	27	28	29	30	31

All procedures, guidelines and dates outlined in this document are subject to change, based on recommendations and directives issued by the Nebraska Department of Education, the Lincoln Lancaster County Health Department (LLCHD), or other governing body.

Lincoln Public Schools >>> Important Dates

January 1st-2nd Schools Closed

January 12th

Parent Teacher Conference at 4:00-7:00 p.m.

Jan 14th

Parent Teacher Conference at 4:00-7:00 p.m.

January 19th Schools Closed

Family Service Before and After School Program

Monday-Friday, 7:00-9:00 a.m. and 3:38-6:00 p.m.

- All students enrolled in Family Service After School Programming will automatically be enrolled in the after school club of their choice
- Homework assistance, Hands-on learning, Group activities, Games, Recreational activities

To enroll, contact the office and ask for the school Community Coordinator or contact the Family Service main office directly at 402-441-7949.

Rates vary based on need and Title XX accepted. Scholarships are available through Family Service or the CLC Office based on need and availability. If you are in need of scholarship assistance, contact the school Community Coordinator.

After School Clubs and Activities

Throughout the school year, a variety of interest clubs and activities are sponsored by the West Lincoln Community Learning Center. Registration information will be sent home with students. Additional activities available to students (some for only designated grade levels) include: Student Council, Chorus, Band, and Orchestra. Other clubs and activities may be organized to address special interests of students.

Family Night Dates

Eisley Library Night - September 11th, 5:30-6:30 p.m. **Fun Night -** September 19th, 5:30-7:00 p.m. **Craft Night -** December 4th, 5:30-7:00 p.m. **Nature Night -** March 5th, 5:30-7:00 p.m. **Wildcat Chase -** April 30th, 5:30-7:00 p.m.



Student Meals

Student meals will remain free for all West Lincoln Students for the 2025-2026 school year.

Students have the choice of selecting a cold breakfast (ex: cereal and mini breakfast bar) or hot breakfast (ex: breakfast pizza) plus receive 100% fruit juice, low fat milk and optional ½ c serving of fruit. A school lunch consists of a choice of two or more hot entrees, chef salad or meatless entrée plus a salad, vegetable, fruit and milk. Purchase of carton of cow's milk is 60 cents.

GRADE	RECESS/LUNCH TIME
Kindergarten	10:40-11:30
1st Grade	11:15-11:55
2nd Grade	11:40-12:20
3rd Grade	12:05-12:45
4th Grade	12:55-1:35
5th Grade	12:25-1:05

GRADE	SPECIAL TIMES
Kindergarten	12:55-1:40
1st Grade	1:50-2:35
2nd Grade	2:45-3:30
3rd Grade	10:00-10:45
4th Grade	10:55-11:40
5th Grade	9:05-9:50

>>> Important Dates

February 5th Game Night 5:30-7:00 p.m.

February 16th-17th Schools Closed

SUNDAY	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY
1	2	3	4	5 Game Night 5:30-7:00 p.m.	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16 SCHOOLS CLOSED	17 SCHOOLS CLOSED	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28

All procedures, guidelines and dates outlined in this document are subject to change, based on recommendations and directives issued by the Nebraska Department of Education, the Lincoln Lancaster County Health Department (LLCHD), or other governing body.

Communication

West Lincoln Monday Folders

School news is typically sent home in Monday folders. The folders may include children's work, communication regarding current curriculum studies, classroom and/or school newsletter, important announcements, PTO information and West Lincoln CLC information. General information will be sent home with the oldest child in the family attending West Lincoln Elementary. In addition important information is also sent by email and is translated according to the home language.

Community News

"LPS Community News" is a newspaper distributed by Lincoln Public Schools, free to all elementary students the first week of every month from September through May. "LPS Community News" replaces most informational flyers and can be used as a guide to community activities for students.

The monthly school lunch menu is included in each issue of "LPS Community News".

School Website

Events including events hosted by CLC, PTO meetings, parent/teacher conferences, musical programs, etc., will be located on our website. In addition to our calendars, other information is regularly updated on our website: WestLincoln.LPS.org

Facebook

Please search "West Lincoln Elementary" and "like" the page. Our Facebook page will have information about school evens and great photos of our kids in school.

ParentVue

Parents may access communications, attendance information, report cards and more for their child through ParentVue. There is a link to ParentVue on our school website.

District-Wide School Messenger

This district-wide communication system allows schools to quickly send out school or district phone calls, texts or emails to families with important information. Please be sure the school has your updated phone number and email address so you can receive this information. School Messenger is used to notify families of emergency situations or school closings and to send out reminders about upcoming events.



March 2026



March 9th-13th Schools Closed

SUNDAY	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9 SCHOOLS CLOSED	10 SCHOOLS CLOSED	11 SCHOOLS CLOSED	12 SCHOOLS CLOSED	13 SCHOOLS CLOSED	14
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28
29	30	31				

All procedures, guidelines and dates outlined in this document are subject to change, based on recommendations and directives issued by the Nebraska Department of Education, the Lincoln Lancaster County Health Department (LLCHD), or other governing body.

General Information

Important Information Needed

For the safety of your child, it is a necessary responsibility to give the school the name of a person to contact in case you cannot be reached. It is very important that parents/ guardians notify the school of any change in address and/or telephone number. The office must have a current telephone number on file in case we must contact you in the event of an emergency.

Animals on School Property

For the safety and well-being of students, parents, community members and staff, pets/personal companion animals are not allowed to be brought on school grounds when students are present except in accordance with this regulation. Having your pet in the car with you when you pick up your child is acceptable. Animals brought to school as Pet Therapy animals will follow the Pet Therapy Guidelines and service animals are permitted in accordance with Policy 3972. Thank you for your assistance with this.

Field Trips

Field trips provide students with opportunities to enrich their learning of the curriculum in the community. School buses are used to transport students on field trips. Parents/Guardians are asked to sign a form at the beginning of the school year giving permission for students to participate in field trips throughout the school year. Parents will be notified before each field trip as to the destination, date, and time of the trip. Students are expected to demonstrate appropriate conduct, as a basis for participation on field trips.

Student Use of Telephone

Students are permitted to call their parents from school if needed. We ask that they request permission from their teacher to come to the office to call. We appreciate that after school plans are in place before your child arrives at school. Please call the office if there are changes to your child's after school plan.

Lost and Found

Lost and found is located by the front door. Smaller items, like glasses and jewelry, are kept in the office. Whenever possible, label your child's belongings. Encourage your child to periodically check for lost items. Items not claimed by semester break and at the end of the school year are donated to a local children's charity.

Cell Phone and Electronic Devices

Cell phones, smart watches, and other personal electronic devices are considered nuisance items if seen or heard during the school day. If students bring a personal electronic device to school, it should be kept in their backpack, locker, or location designated by school staff during the school day. The school is not responsible for damaged, lost, or stolen devices. Please note that it is unlawful, and therefore prohibited on school grounds, to take a picture or record audio or video of another person without their consent.

SUNDAY	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY
			1	2	S CHOOLS CLOSED	4
5	6 SCHOOLS CLOSED	7	8	9	10	11
12	13	14	15	16	17	18
19	20	21	22	23	24	25
26	27	28	29	30 WildCat Chase 5:30-7:00 p.m.		

All procedures, guidelines and dates outlined in this document are subject to change, based on recommendations and directives issued by the Nebraska Department of Education, the Lincoln Lancaster County Health Department (LLCHD), or other governing body.

April 3rd Schools Closed

Important Dates

April 6th Schools Closed

April 30th WildCat Chase at 5:30-7:00 p.m.

Bullying

If you feel that your child is being bullied by peers, please contact your child's teacher or an administer. All reported incidences of bullying/unsafe behavior will follow the protocol outlined in Lincoln Public Schools Board Policy 5482: Anti-Bullying Policy.

Bullying is unwanted, aggressive behavior among school aged children that involves a real or perceived power imbalance. The behavior is repeated, or has the potential to be repeated, over time.

In order to be considered bullying, the behavior must include:

- Imbalance of Power: Kids who bully use their power—such as physical strength, access to embarrassing information, or popularity—to control or harm others. Power imbalances can change over time and in different situations, even if they involve the same people.
- Repetition: Bullying behaviors happen more than once or have the potential to happen more than once.
- Hurtful aggressive physical and/or verbal behavior.

Bullying includes actions such as making threats, spreading rumors, attacking someone physically or verbally, and excluding someone from a group on purpose.

As an added prevention piece, please discuss with your child adults in the building who they can talk to if they feel that they are being bullied or are in an unsafe situation. These people may include, but are not limited to, their teacher, the administrator, school counselor, school psychologist, school social worker or any other adult in the building that they have built a positive relationship with.

Students are taught about what bullying looks like and sounds like, along with how to advocate for themselves through the District's Second Step program.



West Lincoln Parent Teacher Organization

The West Lincoln PTO is a group of hard-working, dedicated individuals helping to make West Lincoln School a safe and fun place for students. Parents, community and staff make up the membership for this organization. The support and involvement of the total West Lincoln community is desired and needed.

Please see the school calendar for meeting times. Please contact the school office if you have questions. PTO meeting are held once a month.

May	2026				Lincoln Pu	iblic Schools	Important Dates
SUNDAY	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	May 21st Last Day of School
					1	2	
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	
17	18	19	20	Last Day of School 21	22	23	
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	
31							

Helpful Information

West Lincoln Elementary School

630 West Dawes Avenue | Lincoln, NE 68521 | 402-436-1168 | Fax: 402-458-3268 WestLincoln.LPS.org | Office Hours: 7:30 a.m.-4:30 p.m. Principal: Scott Schwartz | Assistant Principal: Sara Rose

Attendance Line 402-436-1168-Option 5 (24 hours a day)

Child's Name	School Attending	9	Grade
Teacher	Room #	Lunch POS #	
Other			
Child's Name	School Attending)	Grade
Teacher	Room #	Lunch POS #	
Other			
Child's Name	School Attending	9	Grade
Child's Name Teacher			
	Room #	Lunch POS #	
Teacher	Room #	Lunch POS #	
Teacher Other	Room #	Lunch POS #	Grade



>>>> Important Dates

SUNDAY	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY
	1	2	3	4	5	6
7	8	9	10	11	12	13
14	15	16	17	18	19	20
21	22	23	24	25	26	27
28	29	30		1		1

All procedures, guidelines and dates outlined in this document are subject to change, based on recommendations and directives issued by the Nebraska Department of Education, the Lincoln Lancaster County Health Department (LLCHD), or other governing body.

July	2026
71	



Important Dates

SUNDAY	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY
			1	2	3	4
5	6	7	8	9	10	11
12	13	14	15	16	17	18
19	20	21	22	23	24	25
26	27	28	29	30	31	

All procedures, guidelines and dates outlined in this document are subject to change, based on recommendations and directives issued by the Nebraska Department of Education, the Lincoln Lancaster County Health Department (LLCHD), or other governing body.

LPS Student Calendar

Graduation Dates

TBA

Yankee Hill

TBA Independence Academy

TBA

Bryan Community Focus Program

At Pinnacle Bank Arena TBA

Firs	st	an	d	La	st	D	ay	for	-	Stude	ents	
	c	- h .		١.,	Ν.		•	c -				

All Schools Not in Session

Schools Not in Session (*Professional Learning/Planning Day*)

- **Ouarter Start Dates**
- Quarter End Dates

Calendar Options for Families: The Lincoln Public Schools District understands and appreciates that our community has a wide variety of rich and varied religious celebrations and observances. In the event families recognize these holidays, parents should notify schools. Students will be given excused absences and allowed reasonable opportunities to make up any schoolwork missed. **Note:** Changes to the calendar may occur as a result of inclement weather or other circumstances. If sufficient school time is lost as a result of calendar changes, and it brings the total number of school hours for the year below the state minimum requirements, the Superintendent will implement a plan for making up this time, which may require additional minutes added to the day, additional days added to the calendar, days previously identified as non-student days re-scheduled as student day, or other appropriate calendar or schedule measures.

JULY 2026									
S	м	Т	w	Т	F	S			
			1	2	3	4			
5	6	7	8	9	10	11			
12	13	14	15	16	17	18			
19	20	21	22	23	24	25			
26	27	28	29	30	31				

ΟΟΤΟ

5

/19/ 18

S M

11 12

25 26

4

AUGUST 2										
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S				
						1				
2	3	4	5	6	7	8				
9	10	11	D	13	14	15				
16	17	18	19	20	21	22				
23	24	25	26	27	28	29				
30	31									

SE	2	2026				
S	м	Т	w	Т	F	S
		1	2	3	4	5
6	7	8	9	10	11	12
13	14	15	16	17	18	19
20	21	22	23	24	25	26
27	28	29	30			

(1) 2026-27

BE	ER		2	2026			NC	
т	w	т	F	S		S		
		1	2	3		1		
6	7	8	9	10		8		
13	(14(15	16	17		15		
20	21	22	23	24		22	L	
27	28	29	30	31		29	4	

	JVI	2	026			
,	М	т	w	Т	F	S
	2	3	4	5	6	7
;	9	10	11	12	13	14
5	16	17	18	19	20	21
2	23	24	25	26	27	28
9	/30/					

DECEMBER 2026 S М w Т F S 3 2 4 5 8 9 10 11 12 7 14 15 16 17 18 19 13 21 22 23 24 25 26 20 27 28 29 30 31

JANUARY								
S	м	Т	w	Т	F	S		
					1	2		
3	4	5	6	7	8	9		
10	11	12	13	14	15	16		
17	18	19	20	21	22	23		
24	25	26	27	28	29	30		
31								

AF		2027				
S	М	т	w	Т	F	S
				1	2	3
4	5	6	7	8	9	10
11	12	13	14	15	16	17
18	19	20	21	22	23	24
25	26	27	28	29	30	

FE	-	2027				
S	М	т	W	Т	F	S
	1	2	3	4	5	6
7	8	9	10	11	12	13
14	<u>/15</u> /	16	17	18	19	20
21	22	23	24	25	26	27
28						

2021
F S
5 6
12 13
19 20
26 27

2027

MADCH

MAY 2027								
S	м	Т	w	Т	F	S		
						1		
2	3	4	5	6	7	8		
9	10	11	12	13	14	15		
16	17	18	19	20	21	22		
23	24	25	26	27	28	29		
30	31							

U	UNE 2027									
s	М	Т	w	т	F	S				
		1	2	3	4	5				
5	7	8	9	10	11	12				
3	14	15	16	17	18	19				
0	21	22	23	24	25	26				
7	28	29	30							



